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SECTION ONE:
GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Purpose:  The Acquisition and Contract Administration Section of the Purchasing Division (“Purchasing Division”) is soliciting Expression(s) of Interest (“EOI” or “Bids”) for [insert official agency name] (“Agency”), from qualified firms to provide architectural/engineering services (“Vendors”) as defined herein.     
 

2. Project: The mission or purpose of the project for which bids are being solicited is to provide [insert description of work vendor will perform] (“Project”).
3. Schedule of Events:   

Release of the EOI........ .......................................................? 

Firm’s Written Questions Submission Deadline. ..................?
Addendum Issued …………………………………………………?
Expressions of Interest Opening Date.....................................?
Estimated Date for Interviews (wk of ?)...................................?        

SECTION TWO:
Instructions to Vendors Submitting Bids

Instructions begin on the next page.

SECTION THREE:  PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS
1. Location:  Agency is located at [insert agency location] and the Project will be completed at [insert location of project].
2. Background:   [Describe the basis for the EOI...i.e., why project is needed, anything else that vendor may want to know that is not included elsewhere in this Solicitation].
3. Qualifications and Experience: Vendors will provide information regarding its employees, such as staff qualifications and experience in completing similar projects; references; copies of any staff certifications or degrees applicable to this project; proposed staffing plan; descriptions of past projects completed entailing the location of the project, project manager name and contact information, type of project, and what the project goals and objectives where and how they were met.

4. Project and Goals: The project goals and objectives are:

4.1. Goal/Objective 1

4.2. Goal/Objective 2

4.3. Goal/Objective 3

5. Oral Presentations (Agency Option): The Agency has the option of requiring oral presentations of all Vendors participating in the EOI process. If this option is exercised, it would be listed in the Schedule of Events (Section 1.3) of this EOI. During oral presentations, Vendors may not alter or add to their submitted proposal, but only clarify information. A description of the materials and information to be presented is provided below:

5.1.
Materials and Information Required at Oral Presentation:

SECTION Four:  VENDOR PROPOSAL, EVALUATION, & AWARD
1. Economy of Preparation:  EOI’s should be prepared simply and economically, providing a straightforward, concise description of firm’s abilities to satisfy the requirements and goals and objectives of the EOI.  Emphasis should be placed on completeness and clarity of content.  The response sections should be labeled for ease of evaluation.  

2. Bids must not contain Price Quotations:  The State shall select the best value solution according to §5G-1-3 of the West Virginia State Code.  In accordance with the Code requirements, no “price” or “fee” information is requested or permitted in the bid response. 

3. Evaluation and Award Process:  
Expressions of Interest for projects estimated to cost $250,000 or more will be evaluated and awarded in accordance with West Virginia Code §5G-1-3.  That Code section requires the following:

3.1. Required Elements of EOI Response:  The director of purchasing shall encourage such firms engaged in the lawful practice of the profession to submit an expression of interest, which shall include a statement of qualifications, and performance data and may include anticipated concepts and proposed methods of approach to the project.

3.2. Public Advertisement:  All EOI requests shall be announced by public notice published as a Class II legal advertisement in compliance with the provisions of West Virginia Code §59-3-1 et seq.   

3.3. Selection Committee Evaluation & Negotiation:  A committee comprised of three to five representatives of the agency initiating the request shall: 

3.3.1. evaluate the statements of qualifications and performance data and other material submitted by the interested firms and select three firms which in their opinion are the best qualified to perform the desired service. 

3.3.2. conduct interviews with each firm selected and the conduct discussions regarding anticipated concepts and the proposed methods of approach to the assignment.  

3.3.3. rank in order of preference no less than three professional firms deemed to be the most highly qualified to provide the services required, and shall commence scope of service and price negotiations with the highest qualified professional firm.  

3.3.4. Should the agency be unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with the professional firm considered to be the most qualified, at a fee determined to be fair and reasonable, price negotiations with the firm of second choice shall commence.  Failing accord with the second most qualified professional firm, the committee shall undertake price negotiations with the third most qualified professional firm.  

3.3.5. Should the agency be unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with any of the selected professional firms, it shall select additional professional firms in order of their competence and qualifications and it shall continue negotiations in accordance with this section until an agreement is reached.

3.4. Vendor Ranking:  All evaluation criteria is defined in the Procurement Specifications section and based on a 100 point total score.  Points shall be assigned based upon the Vendor’s response to the evaluation criteria as follows:

· Qualifications and experience
(#) Points Possible

· Approach and methodology for 


meeting Goals and Objectives
(#) Points Possible

· [Oral interview, if applicable]
(#) Points Possible
· [Other criteria, if applicable]
(#) Points Possible



Total
100 

SECTION Five:  Terms and Conditions



Terms and conditions begin on the next page.
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